[Regd. No. TN/CCN/117/2006-08. [Price: Rs. 4.80 Paise.



TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 51]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 31, 2008 Margazhi 16, Thiruvalluvar Aandu-2039

Part VI—Section 1

Notifications of interest to the General Public issued by Heads of Departments, Etc.

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

CONTENTS

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS	Pages.
Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act :	
Final Closing and Cancellation of Registration of certain Co-operative Societies:	
Ind No. 640. The Trichy Multi Metal Workers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd	402
Ind No. 1228. The Krishnagiri Small Match Producers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd.	402
Ind No. 1348. The Arignar Anna Match Workers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd.	402
Winding up of the affairs of Co-operative Societies in Coimbatore District and Appointment of Official Liquidator—K. 2174. Boluvampatty Range	
Hill Tribes Co-operative Marketing Society Ltd	403
Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act :	
Confirmation of Variation to the Approved :	
Karanthai Detailed Development Plan Part V of Thanjavur Local Planning Area	403
Railway Affected Area Detailed Development Plan, Part II of Tiruchirappalli Local Planning Area	403-404
Variation to the approved Sevilimedu Detailed Development Plan No. 3 of Kancheepuram Local Planning Authority	404
Preparation of Alagapuram Draft Detailed Development Plan No. 4 of Salem Local Planning Authority	404-405
Approval of Kondalampatti detailed Development Plan No. 2 of Salem Local Planning Authority	405
Approved Detailed Development Plan Nos. 2, 19 and 11 of Vellore Local	405
Planning Authority	409-411
JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS	
Code of Criminal Procedure—Conferment of Powers	406-409

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS

Final Closing and Cancellation of Registration of certain Co-operative Societies

Ind No. 640. The Trichy Multi Metal Workers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd.

(L.F. No. 82/ICA/73.)

No. VI(1)/453/2008.

In the circumstances stated by the Assistant Director of Industries and Commerce (Industrial Co-operatives)/Official Liquidator of the Trichy Multi Metal Workers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd., in his final closure proposals, dated 24th October 2008 and in exercise of the powers delegated under Section 140(1) of Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983, the registration of the Trichy Multi Metal Workers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd., Ind No. 640 is hereby cancelled and the affairs are finally closed with effect from 25th November 2008.

Chennai-600 005, 25th November 2008.

G. SANTHANAM, Industries Commissioner and Director of Industries and Commerce/ Registrar of Industrial Co-operatives.

Ind No. 1228. The Krishnagiri Small Match Producers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd.

(L.F. No. 606/ICA/86.)

No. VI(1)/454/2008.

In the circumstances stated by the Assistant Director of Industries and Commerce (Industrial Co-operatives)/Official Liquidator of the Krishnagiri Small Match Producers Service Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd., in his final closure proposals, dated 10th November 2008 and in exercise of the powers delegated under Section 140(1) of Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983, the registration of the Krishnagiri Small Match Producers Service Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd., Ind No. 1228 is hereby cancelled and the affairs are finally closed with effect from 28th November 2008.

Chennai-600 005, 28th November 2008.

G. SANTHANAM, Industries Commissioner and Director of Industries and Commerce/ Registrar of Industrial Co-operatives.

Ind No. 1348. The Arignar Anna Match Workers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd.

(L.F. No. 555/ICA/86.)

No. VI(1)/455/2008.

In the circumstances stated by the Assistant Director of Industries and Commerce (Industrial Co-operatives)/Official Liquidator of the Arignar Anna Match Workers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd., Ind No. 1348 in his final closure proposals, dated 17th November 2008 and in exercise of the powers delegated under Section 140(1) of Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983, the registration of the Arignar Anna Match Workers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd., Ind. No. 1348 is hereby cancelled and the affairs are finally closed with effect from 8th December 2008.

Chennai-600 005, 8th December 2008. G. SANTHANAM, Industries Commissioner and Director of Industries and Commerce/ Registrar of Industrial Co-operatives.

Winding up of the affairs of Co-operative Societies in Coimbatore District and Appointment of Official Liquidator.

K. 2174. Boluvampatty Range Hill Tribes Co-operative Marketing Society Ltd.

(L.C. No. 03/2008/SF2.)

No. VI(1)/456/2008.

Under section 137(2)(b) of Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983, the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Coimbatore has ordered on Sixteenth day of April 2008 the winding up of affairs of Boluvampatti Range Hill Tribes Co-operative Marketing Society Ltd., K. 2174, in Coimbatore Taluk, Coimbatore District and Under Section 138 of the said Act appointed Co-operative Sub Registrar (Consumer Co-operative) in the Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Coimbatore to be its official Liquidator.

Coimbatore, 17th November 2008. P. MALATHI, Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies.

Confirmation of variation to the approved Karanthai Detailed Development Plan, Part V of Thanjavur Local Planning Area.

(Roc. No. 2026/2004 DP3.)

No. VI(1)/457/2008.

In exercise of the powers conferred under Section 33(2) of Town and Country Planning Act, 1971, the Commissioner/ Director of Town and Country Planning, Chennai hereby confirms the following variation to the approved Karanthai Detailed Development Plan, Part V of Thanjavur Local Planning Area by the Director of Town and Country Planning Proceedings Roc. No. 32417/87-D2, dated 3rd March 1988 and Published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* Part VI—Section 1, Page No. 1456, dated 18th December 1996 followed by an errata issued in Part VI—Section 1, Page No. 961, dated 13th August 1997 and the said draft notification published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* (Issue No. 3), Part VI—Section 1, Page 41, dated 24th January 2007, in publication No. VI(1)/58/2007.

Since no objections or suggestions has been received on this draft notification within the stipulated time, the same are hereby confirmed and ordered as below:

CONFIRMATION OF VARIATION

1. The entire Karanthai Detailed Development Plan, Part V of Thanjavur Local Planning Area approved and comprehensive draft variation accorded by Director of Town and Country Planning in Proceedings Roc. No. 2026/04 DP3, dated 4th December 2006 is confirmed and numbered as Map No. 5 DDP(V)/CTCP No. 43/2008.

2. The Detailed Development Plan clauses and schedules annexed with this plan are made enforceable from the date of publication of this notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*.

Chennai-600 002, 2nd December 2008. ASHOK DONGRE, Commissioner of Town and Country Planning.

Confirmation of variation to the approved Railway affected Area Detailed Development Plan, Part II of Tiruchirappalli Local Planning Area.

(Roc. No. 23662/2004 DP3.)

No. VI(1)/458/2008.

In exercise of the powers conferred under Section 33(2) of Town and Country Planning Act, 1971, the Commissioner/ Director of Town and Country Planning, Chennai hereby confirms the following variation to the approved Railway Affected Area Detailed Development Plan, Part II of Tiruchirappalli Local Planning Area by the Director of Town and Country Planning *vide* Proceedings Roc. No. 4020/95-DP3, dated 2nd February 1995 and Published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, Part VI—Section 1, Page No. 772, dated 28th June 1995 in publication No. VI(1)/723/95 and the said draft notification published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* (Issue No. 31), Part VI—Section 1, Page No. 242, dated 10th August 2005 in publication No. VI(1)/341/2005.

Since no objections or suggestions has been received on this draft notification within the stipulated time, the same are hereby confirmed and ordered as below:

CONFIRMATION OF VARIATION

1. The entire Railway affected area Detailed Development Plan, Part II Tiruchirappalli Local Planning Area approved and comprehensive draft variation accorded by Director of Town and Country Planning in Proceedings Roc. No. 23662/04 DP3, dated 19th July 2005 is confirmed and numbered as Map No. 5 DDP(V)/CTCP No. 25/2008.

2. The Detailed Development Plan clauses and schedules annexed with this plan are made enforceable from the date of publication of this notification in the Tamil Nadu Government Gazette.

Chennai-600 002. 11th December 2008.

ASHOK DONGRE, Commissioner of Town and Country Planning.

[Part VI—Sec.1

Variation to the approved Sevilimedu Detailed Development Plan No. 3 of Kancheepuram Local Planning Authority.

(Roc. No. 5608/2008 DP1.)

No. VI(1)/459/2008.

In exercise of the powers conferred under Section (1) of Section 33 of Town and Country Planning Act, 1971, (Act No. 35 of 1972) the Commissioner of Town and Country Planning in the Proceedings Roc. No. 5608/2008 DP1, December 2008 proposes to make the following variation to the approved Sevilimedu Detailed dated the Development Plan No. 3 of Kancheepuram Local Planning Area approved by Director of Town and Country Planning in Proceedings Roc.No. 42637/97 DP2, dated 16-4-1998 and the fact of this approval in form No. 12 published in Tamil Nadu Government Gazette, Part VI-Section 1, Page No. 883, Dated 12-5-1999.

2. Any person affected or interested in this draft Variation may within Sixty days from the date of publication of this notification in the Tamil Nadu Government Gazette can represent in person or submit in writing to the Member Secretary, Kancheepuram Local Planning Authority any objections and suggestions relating thereto.

3. The variation with plan may be inspected free of cost at any time during office hours at the above said Local Planning Authority Office.

VARIATION

1. The entire approved Sevilimedu Detailed Development Plan No. 3 of Kancheepuram Local Planning Area approved by Director of Town and Country Planning in Proceedings Roc. No. 42637/97/DP2, dated 16-4-1998 is varied by Sevilimedu Detailed Development Plan No. 3 of Kancheepuram Local Planning Area.

2. The Plan thus varied is numbered as Map No. 5 DDP(V)/CTCP No. 21/2008.

3. The Detailed Development Plan Clauses and Schedules annexed with this plan area made enforceable from the date of publication of the confirmed variation notification to be issued Section 33(2) of the Act and published in Tamil Nadu Government Gazette.

Chennai-600 002. 11th December 2008.

ASHOK DONGRE, Commissioner of Town and Country Planning.

Preparation of Alagapuram Draft Detailed Development Plan No. 4 of Salem Local Planning Authority.

(Roc. No. 1953/2001-SLPA.)

FORM No. 9.

(Under Rule 13 of the Preparation and Sanction of Detailed Development Plan Rules)

No. VI(1)/460/2008.

1. The Draft Detailed Development Plan by the Local Planning Authority of Salem for the Area described in the Schedule is hereby published.

2. Any person affected by the Detailed Development Plan or interested in the Plan may within 60 days after publication in the Tamil Nadu Government Gazette communicate in writing or reperesent in person to the Member-Secretary of the Salem Local Planning Authority any objection or suggestion relating thereto.

Dec. 31, 2008] TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

3. The Detailed Development Plan with all its enclosures may be inspected free of cost during office hours at the Office of the Local Planning Authority. Copies of the Detailed Development Plan are also available at the Office of the Salem Local Planning Authority for Sale at the following prices:—

1. Detailed Development Plan Map No. 3/DDP(SR)/DTCP No. 21/2008		Rs. 500/-
---	--	-----------

2. Draft Scheme Rules

SCHEDULE

A. Area bounded by:

- North : Southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 23, 24, 25, 36, 37 and 39 of V.No. 30, Alagapuram Village.
- East : Part of Western boundary of V.No. 54. Alagapurampudur Village.
- South : Northern boundary of S.F. Nos. 56, 59 and 71 of V.No. 30. Alagapuram Village; and
- West : Part of Eastern boundary of V.No. 29. Reddiyur Village.

B. Comprising S.F. Nos. 38, 40 to 55, 57 and 58.

C. Extent : 48.14.5 Hectares Approximately.

Salem-5, 17th September 2008. R. VAZHAVANDHAN, Member Secretary/Joint Director of Town and Country Planning (Incharge), Salem Local Planning Authority.

Rs. 500/-

...

Approval of Kondalampatti Detailed Development Plan No. 2 of Salem Local Planning Authority.

(Roc. No. 1085/2006 SLPA.)

FORM No. 12.

(Under Rule 17 of the Preparation and Sanction of Detailed Development Plan Rules)

No. VI(1)/461/2008.

1. Under section 29 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971. The Director of Town and Country Planning in Proceedings Roc. No. 5359/2008/DP1, dated 21st April 2008 has approved the Kondalampatti Detailed Development Plan No. 2 prepared for the Planning area described below:—

SCHEDULE

A. Boundary Description:

North	:	Northern boundary of S.F. Nos. 115, 116, 117, 123, 124, 125 and 131 of Kondalampatti Village.
East	:	Eastern boundary of S.F. Nos. 115, 119, 120, 151, 152, 153, 146, 154, 158, 157, 130, 131 and 125 of Kondalampatti Village.
South	:	Southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 157, 158, 115, 116, 120, 151, 145, 149, 146, 144, 125, 126 and 127 of Kondalampatti Village.
West	:	Western boundary of S.F. Nos. 131, 129, 128, 127, 125, 122, 139, 142, 144, 152, 155, 156 and 158 of Kondalampatti Village.
•		

B. Comprising Survey Numbers:

S.F. Nos. 115 to 131, 139, 142, to 146, 149 to 158 of Kondalampatti Village.

C. Approximate area of Kondalampatti Detailed Development Plan No. 2.

Extent: 85.52.5 Hectares (or) 211.25 Acres.

2. It shall come into operation from the date of publication of the Notification in the Tamil Nadu Government Gazette.

3. A Copy of the map of the area included in the Plan will be kept for Inspection and also available for sale during office hours in the Office of the Salem Local Planning Authority for a period of three months.

Salem-5, 12th June 2008. R. VAZHAVANDHAN, Member Secretary/Joint Director of Town and Country Planning (Incharge), Salem Local Planning Authority.

JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS

Conferment of Powers

(Roc. No. 13172/2008/B6.)

No. VI(1)/462/2008.

No. 237/2008—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 13 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following Eight Deputy Tahsildars in Kanniyakumari District to be the Special Judicial Magistrate for a period of 120 days from the date of assumption of change and confers upon them the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate.

Serial Number	Name	Designation	District	Days
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
	Thirumathi/Thiruvalar	gal—		
1	N. Leela	Deputy Tahsildar	Kanniyakumari	120 days
2	B. Kasthuri	Do.	Do.	Do.
3	V. Manoharan	Do.	Do.	Do.
4	Y. Justin Abraham	Do.	Do.	Do.
5	D. Muthammal	Do.	Do.	Do.
6	C. Broose	Do.	Do.	Do.
7	C. Bhavani Jeeja	Do.	Do.	Do.
8	L. Albans	Do.	Do.	Do.
High Court 11th Dece	, Madras, mber 2008.			R. MALA, Registrar-General.

(Roc. No. 13173/2008/B6)

No. VI(1)/463/2008.

No. 238/2008—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 13 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following Eight Deputy Tahsildars in Dindigul District to be the Special Judicial Magistrate for a period of 120 days from the date of assumption of change and confers upon them the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate.

Serial Number	Name	Designation	District	Days
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
	Thirumathi/Thiruvalar	gal—		
1	K.R. Subramanian	Deputy Tashildar	Dindigul	120 days
2	G. Chandra	Do.	Do.	Do.
3	A. Ammavasai	Do.	Do.	Do.
4	K. Vijayalakshmi	Do.	Do.	Do.
5	A. Balakrishnan	Do.	Do.	Do.
6	K. Srinivasan	Do.	Do.	Do.
7	M. Karthikeyan	Do.	Do.	Do.
8	T. Malaisamy	Do.	Do.	Do.
High Court 11th Dece	, Madras, mber 2008.			R. MALA, Registrar-General.

TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

(Roc. No. 13174/2008/B6.)

No. VI(1)/464/2008.

No. 239/2008—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 13 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following Eight Tahsildars in Kancheepuram District to be the Special Judicial Magistrate for a period of 180 days/120 days as the case may be, from the date of assumption of charge and confers upon them the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate.

Serial Number	Name	Designation	District	Days
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
	Thirumathi/Thiruvalarga	I—		
1	R. Datchina Moorthy	Tahsildar	Kancheepuram	180 days
2	R. Kandasamy	Do.	Do.	Do.
3	N. Jothiprakasam	Do.	Do.	Do.
4	R. Sivakumar	Do.	Do.	Do.
5	K. Bakthavatchalam	Do.	Do.	Do.
6	V. Banumathi	Do.	Do.	Do.
7	G. Clarance	Do.	Do.	Do.
8	S. Kannadasan	Do.	Do.	Do.

High Court, Madras, 11th December 2008.

R. MALA, Registrar-General.

(Roc. No. 13175/2008/B6.)

No. VI(1)/465/2008.

No. 240/2008—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 13 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following one Tahsildar Trainee in Thanjavur District to be the Special Judicial Magistrate for a period of 180 days from the date of assumption of charge and confers upon him the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate.

Serial Number	Name r	Designation	District	Days
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
1	Thiru R. Selvaraju	Tahsildar Trainee	Thanjavur	180 Days

High Court, Madras, 11th December 2008.

R. MALA, Registrar-General. (Roc. No. 13176/2008/B6.)

No. VI(1)/466/2008.

No. 241/2008—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 13 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following eight Deputy Tahsildars in Virudhunagar District to be the Special Judicial Magistrate for a period of 120 days from the date of assumption of charge and confers upon them the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate.

Serial Number	Name	Designation	District	Days
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)

Thirumathi/Thiruvalargal-

1	V. Ramachandran	Deputy Tahsildar	Virudhunagar	120 days
2	R. Jeevarathinam	Do.	Do.	Do.
3	R. Rajathi	Do.	Do.	Do.
4	D. Santha	Do.	Do.	Do.
5	S. Dhanalakshmi	Do.	Do.	Do.
6	K. Uma Maheswari	Do.	Do.	Do.
7	P. Annalakshmi	Do.	Do.	Do.
8	I. Droupathi	Do.	Do.	Do.

High Court, Madras, 11th December 2008

R. MALA, Registrar-General.

(Roc. No. 13277/2008/B6.)

No. VI(1)/467/2008.

No. 245/2008—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 13 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following one Tahsildar Trainee in Villupuram District to be the Special Judicial Magistrate for a period of 180 days from the date of assumption of charge and confers upon her the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate.

Serial Number	Name	Designation	District	Days
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
1	Tmt. R. Bama	Tahsildar Trainee	Villupuram	180 days

High Court, Madras, 16th December 2008.

G. CHINNIYA NAIDU, Registrar (Admn.)/Registrar General (I/c.). (Roc. No. 13365/2008/B6.)

No. VI(1)/468/2008.

No. 246/2008—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 13 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following eight Deputy Tahsildars in Thanjavur District to be the Special Judicial Magistrates for a period of 120 days from the date of assumption of charge and confers upon them the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate.

Serial Number	Name	Designation	District	Days
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
	Thirumathi/Thiruvalar	gal—		
1	V. Durairaj	Deputy Tahsildar	Thanjavur	120 days
2	M. Dinesh	Do.	Do.	Do.
3	B. Sundara Vadivel	Do.	Do.	Do.
4	P. Muthukumaran	Do.	Do.	Do.
5	V.S. Krishnamoorthy	Do.	Do.	Do.
6	C. Chockalingam	Do.	Do.	Do.
7	S. Ragunathan	Do.	Do.	Do.
8	K. Sargunam	Do.	Do.	Do.

High Court, Madras, 16th December 2008.

G. CHINNIYA NAIDU, Registrar General (I/c).

LATE NOTIFICATIONS:

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS

Approved Detailed Development Plan No. 2 of Vellore Local Planning Authority.

(Roc. No. 1500/03/VLPA.)

FORM No. 12

(Under Rule 17 of the Preparation and Sanction of the Detailed Development Plan Rules)

No. VI(1)/469/2008.

1. Under Section 29 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971, the Director of Town and Country Planning in his proceedings Roc.No.714/2006/DP1/Dated 21st February 2008 has approved the Detailed Development Plan No. 2 prepared for the Planning Area described below:—

SCHEDULE

DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN No. 2

Boundary Details:

- North Bounded on the north by the northern boundary of S.F. Nos. 380, 401, 402, 408, 410, 411, 419 and 420 of Dharapadavedu Village.
- East Bounded on the east by western boundary of Chittoor-Cuddalore Road. (i.e.) 341 and 377 of Dharapadavedu Village.
- South Bounded on the south by the southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 394, 395 and 426 of Dharapadavedu Village.
- West Bounded on the west by the western boundary of S.F. Nos. 408, 420, 422, 425 and 426 of Dharapadavedu Village.

Comprising S.F. Nos. 378 to 426 of Dharapadavedu Village.

Approximate Extent : 155.50 Acres.

2. The Detailed Development Plan shall come in to operation from the date of publication of the notification in the Tamil Nadu Government Gazette.

3. A copy of the Map of the area included in the plan will be kept for inspection and also available for sale at cost of Rs. 2,000 during Office hours in the office of the Vellore Local Planning authority for a period of three months.

Plot No. 239, Phase-II, Sathuvachari, Vellore-632 009, 26th December 2008. T.S. MOHIBULLASHA, Member-Secretary, Vellore Local Planning Authority.

Approved Detailed Development Plan No.19 of Vellore Local Planning Authority.

(Roc.No. 1186/98/VLPA.)

FORM No. 12

(Under Rule 17 of the Preparation and Sanction of the Detailed Development Plan Rules.)

No. VI(1)/470/2008.

1. Under Section 29 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971, The Director of Town and Country Planning, in his proceedings Roc.No.4946/2005/DP1/Dated 3rd January 2008 has approved the Detailed Development Plan No. 19 prepared for the Planning Area described below :---

SCHEDULE

DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN No. 19

Boundary Details:

North	Bounded on the north by the northern boundary of S.F. Nos. 294, 295, 297, 299 and 300 of Vandranthangal Village.
East	Bounded on the east by the eastern boundary of S.F. Nos. 294, 295, 532, 537, 539, 540 and 548 of Vandranthangal Village.
South	Bounded on the south by the southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 539 to 542 of Vandranthangal Village.
West	Bounded on the west by the western boundary of S.F. Nos. 300, 301, 313, 528, 529, 542, 545, 548, 551, 553, 554 and 556 of Vandranthangal Village.
Comprising S.F. Nos	294, 295, 297 to 313, 528 to 548, 551 to 556 of Vandranthangal Village.
Approximate Extent :	102.77 Acres.

2. The Detailed Development Plan shall come in to operation from the date of publication of the Notification in the Tamil Nadu Government Gazette.

3. A copy of the Map of the area included in the Plan will be kept for inspection and also available for sale at cost of Rs. 2000 during office hours in the Office of the Vellore Local Planning Authority for a period of three months.

Plot No. 239, Phase-II, Sathuvachari, Vellore-632 009, 26th December 2008. T.S. MOHIBULLASHA, Member-Secretary, Vellore Local Planning Authority.

Approved Detailed Development Plan No. 11 of Vellore Local Planning Authority

(Roc. No. 1373/04/VLPA.)

FORM No. 12

(Under Rule 17 of the preparation and Sanction of the Detailed Development Plan Rules.)

No. VI(1)/471/2008.

Under Section 29 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971, the Director of Town and Country Planning in his proceedings Roc. No. 17283/2005/DP1, dated, 8th January 2008 has approved the Detailed Development Plan No. 11 prepared for the planning area described below:—

SCHEDULE

DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN No. 11.

Boundary Details:

North	:	Bounded on the north by the northern boundary of Katpadi-Ranipet Road.
East	:	Bounded on the East by the eastern boundaries of S.F. Nos. 567, 568, 569, 570, 711, 712 and 714 of Katpadi Village.
South	:	Bounded on the south by the southern boundary of S.F. No. 714 of Katpadi Village.
West	:	Bounded on the west by the western boundary of S.F. Nos. 656, 658, 659, 660, 661, 662, 663, 664, 665, 684, 685, 702 and 714 of Katpadi Village.

Comprising S.F. Nos: 567 to 595, 618 to 627, 655 to 714 of Katpadi Village.

Approximate Extent 333.32: Acres.

2. The Detailed Development Plan shall come into operation from the date of publication of the Notification in the Tamil Nadu Government Gazette.

3. A copy of the Map of the area included in the Plan will be kept for inspection and also available for sale at cost of Rs. 2,000 during office hours in the office of the Vellore Local Planning Authority for a period of three months.

Plot No. 239, Phase-II, Sathuvachari, Vellore-632 009, 26th December 2008. T.S. MOHIBULLASHA, Member-Secretary, Vellore Local Planning Authority.